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become available, both before and after 
the meeting. Records of the meeting will 
be available via www.facadatabase.gov 
under the Commission on Civil Rights, 
Virginia Advisory Committee link. 
Persons interested in the work of this 
Committee are directed to the 
Commission’s website, http://
www.usccr.gov, or may contact the 
Regional Programs Unit at the above 
email or street address. 

Agenda 

I. Welcome & Roll Call 
II. SAC Discussion: Police 

Accountability 
III. Public Comment 
IV. Adjournment 

Dated: April 17, 2021. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2021–08321 Filed 4–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Notice of Public Meeting of the 
Mississippi Advisory Committee to the 
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights 

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil 
Rights. 
ACTION: Announcement of meeting. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission) and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act that 
the Mississippi Advisory Committee 
(Committee) will hold a meeting via 
web conference on Monday May 3, 2021 
at 3:00 p.m. Central Time. The 
Committee’s purpose is to review and 
discuss testimony received regarding 
the qualified immunity of law 
enforcement in the state. 
DATES: The meeting will be held on 
Monday May 3, 2021 from 3:00–4:00 
p.m. Central Time. 
ONLINE REGISTRATION (audio/ 

visual): https://bit.ly/3e9uQCi 
TELEPHONE ACCESS (audio only): 800 

360 9505; Access Code: 199 359 1203 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Melissa Wojnaroski, DFO, at 
mwojnaroski@usccr.gov or (202) 618– 
4158. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Members 
of the public may listen to this 
discussion through the above call in 
number. An open comment period will 
be provided to allow members of the 
public to make a statement as time 
allows. Callers can expect to incur 
regular charges for calls they initiate 
over wireless lines, according to their 

wireless plan. The Commission will not 
refund any incurred charges. Callers 
will incur no charge for calls they 
initiate over land-line connections to 
the toll-free telephone number. 
Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and 
hard of hearing may also follow the 
proceedings by first calling the Federal 
Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339 and 
providing the Service with the 
conference call number and conference 
ID number. 

Members of the public are entitled to 
submit written comments; the 
comments must be received by the 
regional office within 30 days following 
the meeting. Written comments may be 
emailed to Corrine Sanders at csanders@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire 
additional information may contact the 
Regional Programs Unit at (312) 353– 
8311. 

Records generated from this meeting 
may be inspected and reproduced at the 
Regional Programs Unit Office, as they 
become available, both before and after 
the meeting. Records of the meeting will 
be available via www.facadatabase.gov 
under the Commission on Civil Rights, 
Mississippi Advisory Committee link. 
Persons interested in the work of this 
Committee are directed to the 
Commission’s website, http://
www.usccr.gov, or may contact the 
Regional Programs Unit at the above 
email address. 

Agenda 

I. Welcome & Roll Call 
II. SAC Discussion: Qualified Immunity 

of Law Enforcement in Mississippi 
III. Public Comment 
IV. Adjournment 

Dated: April 17, 2021. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2021–08324 Filed 4–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Census Bureau 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Submission to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
Review and Approval; Comment 
Request; Data Collection Form for 
Reporting on Audits of States, Local 
Governments, Indian Tribes, 
Institutions of Higher Education, and 
Non-Profit Organizations 

AGENCY: Census Bureau, Commerce. 
ACTION: Notice of information collection, 
request for comment. 

SUMMARY: The Department of 
Commerce, in accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) of 
1995, invites the general public and 
other Federal agencies to comment on 
proposed, and continuing information 
collections, which helps us assess the 
impact of our information collection 
requirements and minimize the public’s 
reporting burden. The purpose of this 
notice is to allow for 60 days of public 
comment on the proposed extension of 
Form SF–SAC, prior to the submission 
of the information collection request 
(ICR) to OMB for approval. 
DATES: To ensure consideration, 
comments regarding this proposed 
information collection must be received 
on or before June 21, 2021. 
ADDRESSES: Interested persons are 
invited to submit written comments by 
email to Thomas.J.Smith@census.gov. 
Please reference Form SF–SAC in the 
subject line of your comments. You may 
also submit comments, identified by 
Docket Number USBC–2021–0011, to 
the Federal e-Rulemaking Portal: http:// 
www.regulations.gov. All comments 
received are part of the public record. 
No comments will be posted to http:// 
www.regulations.gov for public viewing 
until after the comment period has 
closed. Comments will generally be 
posted without change. All Personally 
Identifiable Information (for example, 
name and address) voluntarily 
submitted by the commenter may be 
publicly accessible. Do not submit 
Confidential Business Information or 
otherwise sensitive or protected 
information. You may submit 
attachments to electronic comments in 
Microsoft Word, Excel, or Adobe PDF 
file formats. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Requests for additional information or 
specific questions related to collection 
activities should be directed to Megan 
Minnich at erd.fac@census.gov or 800– 
253–0696. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Abstract 
Non-Federal entities (states, local 

governments, Indian tribes, institutions 
of higher education, and nonprofit 
organizations) are required by the Single 
Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (31 
U.S.C. 7501, et. seq.) (Act) and 2 CFR 
part 200, ‘‘Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards,’’ (Uniform Guidance) to have 
audits conducted of their Federal 
awards and file the resulting reporting 
packages (Single Audit reports) and data 
collection forms (Form SF–SAC) with 
the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC). 
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The Form SF–SAC is Appendix X to 2 
CFR part 200. The Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) has 
designated the Census Bureau as the 
FAC to serve as the government-wide 
repository of record for Single Audit 
reports. 

The Single Audit process is a primary 
method Federal agencies and pass- 
through entities use to provide oversight 
for Federal awards and reduce risk of 
non-compliance and improper 
payments. This includes following up 
on audit findings and questioned costs. 
There are no proposed changes to Form 
SF–SAC. 

This is an extension, without changes, 
of Form SF–SAC, OMB control number 
0607–0518. Form SF–SAC can be 
obtained by download from the FAC 
homepage at https://facides.census.gov/ 
InstructionsDocuments.aspx or by 
contacting the Federal Audit 
Clearinghouse at erd.fac@census.gov or 
800–253–0696. The FAC will continue 
to collect Uniform Guidance Single 
Audit submissions from prior audit 
years to accommodate late submissions 
and revisions. Late submissions or 
revisions from prior years are to use the 
version of the Form SF–SAC applicable 
to that audit year. FAC will no longer 
collect submissions qualifying under A– 
133. 

II. Method of Collection 
The information will be collected 

electronically through the FAC’s web- 
based internet Data Entry System (IDES) 
available at https://facides.census.gov. 
IDES can also be accessed by visiting 
the FAC homepage at https://
facweb.census.gov and then clicking 
‘‘Submit an Audit’’. 

III. Data 
OMB Control Number: 0607–0518. 
Form Number(s): SF–SAC. 
Type of Review: Regular submission, 

Request for an Extension, without 
Change, of a Currently Approved 
Collection. 

Affected Public: States, local 
governments, Indian tribes, institutions 
of higher education, non-profit 
organizations (Non-Federal entities) and 
their auditors. 

Estimated Number of Respondents: 
80,000 (40,000 auditees and 40,000 
auditors). 

Estimated Time per Response: 70 
hours for each of the 400 large 
respondents and 21 hours for each of 
the 79,600 small respondents. 

Estimated Total Annual Burden 
Hours: 1,711,600. 

Estimated Total Annual Cost to 
Public: $0. (This is not the cost of 
respondents’ time, but the indirect costs 

respondents may incur for such things 
as purchases of specialized software or 
hardware needed to report, or 
expenditures for accounting or records 
maintenance services required 
specifically by the collection.) 

Respondent’s Obligation: Mandatory. 
Legal Authority: Title 31 U.S.C. 

Section 7501 et. seq. and 2 CFR part 
200. 

IV. Request for Comments 

We are soliciting public comments to 
permit the Department/Bureau to: (a) 
Evaluate whether the proposed 
information collection is necessary for 
the proper functions of the Department, 
including whether the information will 
have practical utility; (b) Evaluate the 
accuracy of our estimate of the time and 
cost burden for this proposed collection, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; (c) 
Evaluate ways to enhance the quality, 
utility, and clarity of the information to 
be collected; and (d) Minimize the 
reporting burden on those who are to 
respond, including the use of automated 
collection techniques or other forms of 
information technology. 

Comments that you submit in 
response to this notice are a matter of 
public record. We will include, or 
summarize, each comment in our 
request to OMB to approve this ICR. 
Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you may ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Sheleen Dumas, 
Department PRA Clearance Officer, Office of 
the Chief Information Officer, Commerce 
Department. 
[FR Doc. 2021–08314 Filed 4–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–07–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

National Telecommunications and 
Information Administration 

First Responder Network Authority 

Combined Board and Board 
Committees Meeting 

AGENCY: First Responder Network 
Authority (FirstNet Authority), National 
Telecommunications and Information 

Administration (NTIA), U.S. 
Department of Commerce. 
ACTION: Announcement of meeting. 

SUMMARY: The FirstNet Authority Board 
will convene an open public meeting of 
the Board and Board Committees. 
DATES: May 5, 2021; 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 
p.m. Eastern Standard Time (EST); 
WebEx. 
ADDRESSES: The public meeting will be 
conducted via WebEx. Members of the 
public may listen to the meeting and 
view the slide presentation by visiting 
the URL: https://stream2.sparkstreet
digital.com/20210505-firstnet.html. 
WebEx information can also be found 
on the FirstNet Authority website 
(FirstNet.gov). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 

General Information: Janell Smith, 
(202) 257–5929, Janell.Smith@
FirstNet.gov. 

Media Inquiries: Ryan Oremland, 
(571) 665–6186, Ryan.Oremland@
FirstNet.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background: The Middle Class Tax 
Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012 
(codified at 47 U.S.C. 1401 et seq.) (Act) 
established the FirstNet Authority as an 
independent authority within NTIA. 
The Act directs the FirstNet Authority 
to ensure the building, deployment, and 
operation of a nationwide interoperable 
public safety broadband network. The 
FirstNet Authority Board is responsible 
for making strategic decisions regarding 
the FirstNet Authority’s operations. 

Matters to be Considered: The 
FirstNet Authority will post a detailed 
agenda for the Combined Board and 
Board Committees Meeting on 
FirstNet.gov prior to the meeting. The 
agenda topics are subject to change. 
Please note that the subjects discussed 
by the Board and Board Committees 
may involve commercial or financial 
information that is privileged or 
confidential, or other legal matters 
affecting the FirstNet Authority. As 
such, the Board may, by majority vote, 
close the meeting only for the time 
necessary to preserve the confidentiality 
of such information, pursuant to 47 
U.S.C. 1424(e)(2). 

Other Information: The Combined 
Board and Board Committees Meeting is 
accessible to people with disabilities. 
Individuals requiring accommodations, 
such as sign language interpretation or 
other ancillary aids, are asked to notify 
Janell Smith at (202) 257–5929 or email: 
Janell.Smith@FirstNet.gov at least five 
(5) business days (April 28) before the 
meeting. 

Records: The FirstNet Authority 
maintains records of all Board 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 19:20 Apr 21, 2021 Jkt 253001 PO 00000 Frm 00006 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\22APN1.SGM 22APN1

https://stream2.sparkstreetdigital.com/20210505-firstnet.html
https://stream2.sparkstreetdigital.com/20210505-firstnet.html
https://facides.census.gov/InstructionsDocuments.aspx
https://facides.census.gov/InstructionsDocuments.aspx
mailto:Ryan.Oremland@FirstNet.gov
mailto:Ryan.Oremland@FirstNet.gov
https://facides.census.gov
https://facweb.census.gov
https://facweb.census.gov
mailto:Janell.Smith@FirstNet.gov
mailto:Janell.Smith@FirstNet.gov
mailto:Janell.Smith@FirstNet.gov
mailto:erd.fac@census.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-04-27T10:56:49-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




